Approved For Release 2008/07/16 : CIA-RDP80B01676R000400180014-6 ,’L'___‘(L

-

-

6 January 1964
Dear Mr. President:

Attached are coples of memoranda covering my
discussions with General Eisenhower on December 3lst
and January 2and; also the schedule of NOA axpenditures
and receipts for the period 1960 to 1964 and military
manpowsr {igures from 1 January 1961 through 1 Dec-
ember 1963,

The buwdget figures ware yrcp&red
Dar General Eisenhower; the military manpower
figures were prepared for me to meet a request of the
General,

1 am transmitting the attached to meet your
expressed desire to have these memoranda in your file,
For your information General Eisenhower holds a copy
of the December 3lst memorandum, but has not seen the

January 2nd paper.

\ I was told
estimates for FY '65 were based on trends, rather
than hard_g!oxmtion.

= Yours very truly,
Qs / s# John A. McCone
John A, McCone
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The White House
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Orig w/attachment forwagded to Pre sident by hand 1/7/64
lcc - DCI White hs. file ~ no-attch, .

lec - DCI chrono -- no attch.

- ER ~- no attch,
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